



Alisa M. Kroutikova

Manager

(617) 807-8515
alisa.kroutikova@aon.com
53 State Street, Suite 2201
Boston, MA 02109

Background

Alisa Kroutikova is a manager specializing in intellectual property at Aon. She has worked on over a dozen matters, specializing in patent litigation, trade secrets, and software copyright.

Alice has programming experience with Python, Java, and C, as well as less common programming languages such as Smalltalk. Her work has spanned a variety of technical areas, including telecommunications, network traffic analysis, medical device software, and middleware applications. She applies her diverse skill set to many aspects of intellectual property litigation, including prior art searches, claim construction analysis, claim chart creation, in-depth source code analysis, and preparation of demonstratives and expert reports.

Alice holds a B.S.E. degree in computer science from Princeton University. Prior to joining Aon, Alice was a research assistant at Princeton University, working on a web scraping project to analyze newspaper reports of drug-related violence in Mexico. As an undergraduate at Princeton, she worked with Dr. Robert Dondero to create a customizable C style-checking tool for one of Princeton's introductory programming courses.

Professional Experience

- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Manager, 2019 – Present
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, an Aon company, Manager, 2018 – 2019
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, an Aon company, Senior Consultant, 2015 – 2018
- Elysium Digital, LLC, Computer Scientist, 2015
- Princeton University, Research Assistant, 2014 – 2015
- Fondation Claude Monet, Intern, 2013
- Innodata, Inc., Software Development Intern, 2012

Education

- B.S.E., Computer Science, Princeton University, 2015

Training

- CopyrightX, Harvard Law School, 2019